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Qurban Sarvari

From: Islamuddin Niazi [bg.manager@azizibank.af]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Qurban Sarvari

Cc: mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af, ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af; Saeedullah Jan Yousafzai;
Mohammad Dawooed Vijdan Dy CCO

Subject: RE: 552l Qldl (Alaiils S8 08 | sl s Gpatall (Ba3ead

Dear Sir,

With reference to your email dated 12-11-2019.it’s to confirm that the BID SECURITY No.
00010/2019/8588 for amount of AFN 195000 (Afghani One Hundred. Ninety Five Thousand. Only ) has
been issued to M/S Afghan Broadway Construction in favour of Ministry of Agriculture. [rrigation &
Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from 11/11/2019
till 10/5/2020

Best Regards

A

Islamuddin Niazi

Bank Guazantes Manager

1515.1142
9 +93 (0) 797 538 156

. ‘e bg.manager@azizibank.af
A"fu ’gi:«)‘i £3 www.azizibank.af
1 n

Trus messape 5 confdenbsl it may also be pivieged 6 ctherwise protecied by work prodduct mmenity of other legal rautes. I you have recered L by
know by e-mail reply and delele i rom your sysiem, you may not copy s message or disclose ds cenlents o anvore Piease send us By fax an
deadines as incommg e-mails are no! streened Tor resporse deatbnes The ntegrity and secuily ol Hus message cannot be quarant

From: Qurban Sarvari [mailto:qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 3:03 PM

To: sr.credit.officer <sr.credit.officer@azizibank.af>; Islamuddin Niazi <bg.manager@azizibank.af>
'c: mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af; ahad.mohibi@mail gov.af
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BG NO.00010/2019/8588

Soh s me _
Szizi Bank . 4

+

BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER

S , . Date: Nov 11;2019

To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrlgauon & Livestock (MAIL)
- Kabul Afghanista -

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along
with the BankGuaranice to the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly
discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 00010/2019/8588 dated Nov 11, 2019 for the
amount of’ AFN 193000 (Afghani One Hundred, Ninty Five Thousand, Only ) Valid till May 10,

2020 issued by Azizi Bank.

5 This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

Applicant’s N : i
pplican ame: o Afghan Broadway Construction

Address Kart e Mamoreen , Center of Helmand Lashkar Gah

The Bank Guarantee is issued by our Bank under the joint signatures of ...

Mr. Mohammad Daud Vijdan
Designation: Deputy Chicf Cr edlt Officer Designation: Credit Manager

Employee ID: AZB-2915

@ Employec ID: AZB- )05 o

»f"“

d. deanf(Daanbank af

FOR AZ1Z] BANK. Kabul

Authorized Signalory ..o T e
= ) - Ve ™~
H 5, o : ‘(/ ER ”f',
Name & Emplovee 1D No: oo T L P Ny S
oo RSV NN
1., o
% . ‘
R
N
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Hameedullah Samim

M
From: <Hameedullah Samim <hameedullah.samim@mail.gov.af
Sent: Saturday, October 26, 2019 1:33 PM
To: dawood hemat@gmail.com’; ‘wahiduliahasmat@gmail.com’; '

'sohrab.mimarzai@yahoo.com’; 'nasib.noman786@gmail.com’; 'wsc.samar@gmail.com’;
"abrcc.afg@gmail.com’; 'mneccafghanistan@gmail.com’; 'dhcc helmand@gmail.com

Cc: mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af’; 'ahad.mohibi@mail.gov.af’;’
" 'mukhtar.omaryar@mail.gov.af'; 'qurban.sarvari@mail.gov.af'; 'Mujeeb Mudaqiq

Subject: wllgads o0y Bai )8 28lg ol S jgw ey )8 AKSad Bigu 2lsls ullbel prauai aclibl
Meda CoMg agli

Attachments: doc.yls JS jew

Dear bidders
Attached please find the Notification of Award of Contract for the subject activity.

Regards
Hameedullah Samim

6ocurement Assistant
" Phcurement Directorate/MAIL
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10/26/2019 National Procurement Authority - NPA, Afghanistan

Islamic Republic of Afghanistan
Administrative Office of the President
National Procurenent Authority
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